APPENDIX H
Will Serve Letters



& Golden State

®® @ Water Company

A Subsidiary of American States Water Company

July 15, 2019

Ms. Angie Maldonado
Thienes Engineering, Inc
14349 Firestone Blvd.
La Mirada, CA 90638

Re: Will Serve Letter for APN 6125-019-24, 6125-019-41, 6125-019-42, 6125-019-43,
6125-019-44, 6125-019-50 Carson CA 90248

Dear Ms. Maldonado:

This letter is to inform you that water service is available to the above referenced address from
Goiden State Water Company’s (GSWC} Southwest District water system located in Los Angeles
County. Service to the address can be provided from our existing water facilities within W,
Gardena Boulevard and S. Broadway Street.

Upon completion and execution of an agreement between Golden State Water Company (GSWC)
and the applicant that contains satisfactory financial arrangements and other provisions
governing the extension of water service under the Water Service Agreement, GSWC will begin
providing water service for the referenced address once all owner obligations have been satisfied.
Analysis of more detailed development plans may require the owner to participate in the
construction of special facilities prior to the Company providing water service.

GSWC is committed to providing water service to all customers within its service area, consistent
with the company’s obligations under rules, statutes and regulations of both the California

bepartment of Public Health and the California Public Utilities Commission.

Unless modified or extended by GSWC, this Will Serve Letter shall terminate and be of no further
force and effect ane year from the date indicated above.

If you have any guestions concerning the issues addressed in this letter, please let us know.

Sincerely,

a

Joseph Zhao, P.E., PhD.
Operations Engineer Southwest District

1600 W. Redondo Beach Blvd,, Suite 101, Gardena, CA 90247
Tel: (310) 767-8200 Fax: (310) 436-6065




A warEn
RECLAMATION

COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICTS
QF LOS ANGELES COUNTY

1955 Workman Mill Road, Whither, CA 904601-1400
Mailing Address: PO, Box 4998, Whittier, CA 90607-4998 GRACE ROBINSON HYDE
Telephone: (562} 699-7411, FAX: {562) 699-5422 Chief Engineer ond General Manager

wuw . lacsd.org

July 25, 2019

Ref. DOC 5238365

Ms. Angie Maldonado
Research Specialist
Thienes Engineering, Inc.
14349 Firestone Boulevard
La Mirada, CA 90638

1)

Dear Ms. Maldonado:

Will Serve Letter for TEX Job No. 3795

The Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County (Districts) received your will serve letter request
for the subject project on July 12, 2019. The proposed project is located within the jurisdictional
boundaries of District No. 8. We offer the following comments regarding sewerage service;

1. The wastewater flow originating from the proposed project will discharge to a local sewer line,
which is not maintained by the Districts, for conveyance to the Districts’ Main Street Trunk

. Sewer, located in Broadway at Gardena Boulevard. The Districts’ 15-inch diameter trunk sewer

has a capacity of 2.2 million gailons per day (mgd) and conveyed a peak flow of 0.2 ingd when

last measured in 2015,

2. The wastewater generated by the proposed project will be treated at the Joint Water Pollution
Control Plant located in the City of Carson, which has a capacity of 400 mgd and currently
processes an average flow of 261,1 mgd,

3, The expected increase in average wastewater flow from the project, described in the application
as a 152,640 square-foot warehouse, is 2,461 gallons per day, after all structures on the project
site are demolished. For a copy of the Districts’ average wastewater generation factors, go to
wwiw.lacsd.org, Wastewater & Sewer Systems, click on Will Serve Program, and click on the
Table 1, Loadings for Each Class of Land Use link.

4, The Districts are empowered by the California Health and Safety Code to charge a fee for the
privilege of connecting (directly or indirectly) to the Districts’ Sewerage System for increasing
the strength or quantity of wastewater discharged from connected facilities. This connection fee
is a capital facilities fee that is imposed in an amount sufficient to construct an incremental
expansion of the Sewerage System to accommodate the proposed project. Payment of a
connection fee will be required before this project is permitted to discharge to the Districts’
Sewerage System. For more information and a copy of the Connection Fee Information Sheet, go
to www lacsd.org, Wastewater & Sewer Systems, and click on Connection Fee, Service Charge
and More, In determining the impact to the Sewerage System and applicable connection fees, the
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Districts will determine the user category (e.g. Condominium, Single Family home, etc.) that best
represents the actual or anticipated use of the parcel(s) or facilities on the parcel(s) in the
development. For more specific information regarding the connection fee application procedure
and fees, the developer should contact the Districts’ Wastewater Fee Public Counter at

(562) 908-4288, extension 2727,

In order for the Districts to conform to the requirements of the Federal Clean Air Act (CAA), the
capacities of the Districts’ wastewater treatment facilities are based on the regional growth
forecast adopted by the Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG). Specific
policies included in the development of the SCAG regional growth forecast are incorporated into
clean air plans, which are prepared by the South Coast and Antelope Valley Air Quality
Management Districts in order to improve air quality in the South Coast and Mojave Desert Air
Basins as mandated by the CCA, All expansions of Districts’ facilities must be sized and service
phased in a manner that will be consistent with the SCAG regional growth forecast for the
counties of Los Angeles, Orange, San Bernardino, Riverside, Ventura, and Imperial. The
available capacity of the Districts’ treatment facilities will, therefore, be limited to levels
associated with the approved growth identified by SCAG. As such, this letter does not constitute
a guarantee of wastewater setvice, but is to advise the developer that the Districts intend to
provide this service up to the levels that are legally permitted and to inform the developer of the
currently existing capacity and any proposed expansion of the Districts’ facilities,

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned at (562) 908-4288, extension 2717.
Very truly yours,

Ve

Adriana Raza
Customer Service Specialist
Facilities Planning Department
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